
lecture: 04 

Classification of Nouns with examples 

 

Parts of Speech                           noun হ  

                           হ  ঑                 

     ঐ            Noun এ                     

এ      এ        এ          Classification of 

Nouns       Noun এ                               

     Noun এ                                   

                      এ                এ            

               

https://www.w3classroom.com/2023/08/parts-of-speech-bangla.html


Why a Classification ? (                     ) 

                  : 

(1) Rahim reads a book. (  হ  এ          ) 

(2) I want some paper. (                   ) 

(3) A team of players has come today. (   এ             

এ     ) 

                 noun এ           হ           (1) 

         Rahim                এ    Capital letter, (২) 

         paper এ          small letter, (3)          

                        ঑ singular verb 'has'       

হ    , have       হ   ;     এ         ?   হ         

এ          noun এ               হ   (treatment) 

এ              এ    noun এ  classification      



           এ    ঑       noun এ  gender (   ), 

number (   ), case (    )  এ                         

হ   noun এ  classification                      হ    

 

Classification of Nouns (                       ) 

     এ       '                     noun এ  classification 

      

(A) Noun                           ঐ           

                      , এ   

(B) Noun                           ঐ           

―          ‖ (countability)                   

                   noun                               

: 

(1) Concrete Noun 



(2) Abstract Noun 

Concrete Noun                             ;    — 

(a) Proper Noun 

(b) Common Noun 

(c) Collective Noun 

(d) Material Noun 

                       noun                         : 

(i) Countable Noun. 

(ii) Uncountable Noun. 

                       

(A)                           হ               এ  

―   হ       ‖                 হ               noun এ  

এ                            এ       হ                

                              এ              Friday. 



এ-  এ                         এ       ,        এ     

     ঑           ;      হ                        

       Noun          ―          (truthfulness)", এ  

noun এ               ,       ,             ; এ        

        হ                            এ                

noun এ                        হ      এ             

               এ       হ       

concrete noun 

Definition: A concrete noun is the name of something which 

has external physical existence and can be perceived through 

senses, that means, it can be seen, smelt, touched, or tasted. 

(Concrete noun হ                          হ        

                      হ                  —        



   ,                      ,           ,              

   ) 

Examples : 

            : cow, book, silver (   ) building etc. 

                : air, gas, odour (   ) etc. 

              Concrete Noun এ                   হ : 

Proper Noun 

Definition : A proper noun is the name of a particular person, 

thing, place, or any other thing. (   Concrete Noun      এ    

           ,   ,                           proper noun 

    ) 

এ     ―      ‖ (particular)                       , uncle-

঑ এ    noun. এ                            uncle           

                হ           ―      ‖                হ  



                    uncle                 এ   proper 

noun   ,     Rabindranath এ    proper noun.           

                                             -       

          

Example : 

Name of persons : Rahim, Shuma, Tuhin, Shuman. Shama etc. 

Name of things : Titanic (এ      হ        ), Friday, 

Quran,Bible, Moon etc. 

Name of place : Bhanderkote, Khulna, Dhaka, America, Africa 

etc. 

 

Some Important Notes (                    ) 

Note 1 : proper noun                          ,   ,    ,    

                



Note 2 : proper noun এ                 capital letter 

হ       , Quran, Gita, Nazrul etc.      God, Lord, Bible 

       proper noun     proper noun  হ           হ     

                  হ  small letter. 

Note : Earth, Sun, Moon—            এ     '       

    এ       singular noun            এ        The 

    এ   এ               capital letter       হ       ঑ 

     

Common Noun 

Definition: 

A common noun is one which is common to each member of a 

class of persons or things. (   noun      এ                

                                  common noun      ) 

এ     "common"    ―      ‖                           



Example : Rahim                এ                 

          boy                                   boy 

                                         এ     

student (   )                                         

হ        ,                  ―       ,      ,      , 

     ,        ,    ,      ,           -এ        

      ‖                  ঑                     

                 object এ                           , 

   হ                                              

    এ                            হ  river         

    ,          হ         ,             (river)         

           হ                       —          

             I have seen many rivers. 



এ     river হ  .              proper noun এ         

      common noun এ     হ     ঑   হ  : 

Proper Noun Common Noun 

rose (      ).... flower (   ) 

Rabindranath... poet (   ) 

Rehana ... girl 

Earth (      ) 

Planet ( হ) 

Mars (   ) 

Neptune (      ) 



lungi (    ) ) 

dress (      ) 

shari (    ) 

shirt (    ) 

 

 

 

Interesting Point : 

Common noun    ঑                     ঑ এ   

            singular noun    এ     হ              

river                   ঑ 'river'                       

                  ঑     হ             : 

The Pashur is a river. এ     river      এ              



        river                                

                         river        হ  এ        

                  ,                   এ            

Pashur            হ      এ       collective noun এ       

common noun এ                            

 

Collective Noun 

Definition: A collective noun is the name of a group or 

collection of persons or things of the same kind thought of as 

one undivided whole. (   noun এ                  

                                collective noun     ) 

      "undivided whole"    "          ‖       

         এ               common noun এ   collective 

noun এ                   হ         example এ         



                        হ    

Example : 

River                                ,               

                                   এ                

      , class              এ                (     

class IX    X)        /          এ                   

        এ                 এ    army            

                         হ          ,        এ    

   এ  unit              

এ      ঑        collective noun এ     হ   : 

flock (   ), band (  ), cavalry (      হ        ,) herd 

(   ), jury (                                 ), crowd 

(    ), gang (  ), team (  ), party (  ), infantry (       



      ), fleet (          ), navy (          ), audience 

(        ), committee (        ), group (  )         

 

Rule-1 (    :- ১) : Collective noun          sentence এ  

subject           হ    হ   ঐ subject এ  verb   হ  

singular;      , verb         s/es     হ        - 

এ                 : A flock of birds is flying. (এ     are 

         হ   is       হ     ) 

এ          এ     এ     : A band (gang) of robbers has 

come here. 

এ                 : A team of players goes.         

Rule-2 (    -২) : Collective noun        ঑           

                                                হ   

             noun of multitude. এ   noun এ       



plural verb       হ   (      is, was          হ   are, 

were       হ  এ   verb এ       s/es     হ      have 

         হ   has       হ                :        

            হ          The class (is   ) are divided into 

two divisions (এ     এ    class                  হ    , 

    verb এ  plural number হ   ) 

Material Noun 

Definition: A material noun is a name which indicates a matter 

or substance as a mass and does not indicate any part or number 

of it. (    noun                          এ       

      এ                                            

material noun      এ  noun                         

               ,                               

Example : plate (    )           এ                   



salt (   )                এ                         

             এ                 salt       ,     

                        এ     water, gold, iron, milk, 

tea, water        হ  material noun. 

Note : material noun এ      singular verb       হ       - 

Water is essential (        ) to life. 

Gold is a precious metal. 

এ         concrete noun এ                        

               এ    abstract noun                  

      

 

Abstract Noun 

Definition: Abstract noun is that noun which indicates some 

abstract idea or quality which has no physical existence and 



cannot be touched, smelt, heard, or perceived through the sense; 

but can only be imagined. (Abstract noun হ      noun    

                                   ;             হ   

         এ                   ;                           

      ;                             ) 

Examples : honesty (    ), boyhood (       ), justice 

(    ), heroism (    )        abstract noun এ     হ    

Formation of Abstract Nouns : 

(1) Common Noun      : 

Common Noun Abstract Noun 

agent (       ) agency (        ) 

boy (    ) boyhood (       ) 



child childhood (    ) 

girl girlhood (    —     ) 

man manhood (      ) 

friend (   ) friendship (    ) 

hero (   ) heroism (    ) 

infant (   ) infancy (    ) 

father (    ) fatherhood (     ) 

mother (  ) motherhood (       ) 

slave (   ) slavery (    ) 



thief (    ) theft (         ) 

robber (     ) robbery (      ) 

student (   ) studentship (    ) 

  হ                  common noun এ       ism, hood, 

y, ship             '        abstract noun এ         

     হ    

(2) Abjective      : 

Adjective Abstract Noun 

poor (    ) poverty (     ) 

anxious (     ) anxiety (       ) 



stupid (     ) stupidity (       ) 

beautiful (    ) beauty (      ) 

deep (     ) depth (      ) 

fat (     ) fatness (       ) 

long (   ) length (     ) 

high (  ) height (    ) 

young (    ) youth (      ) 

clever (     ) cleverness (      ) 

true (   ) truth (     ) 



wide (   ) width (     ) 

wise (    ) wisdom (   ) 

(3) Verb      : 

Verb Abstract Noun 

advise (          ) advice (     ) 

believe (          ) belief (     ) 

give (    ) gift (  হ  ) 

laugh (হ   ) laughter (হ   ) 

live (       ,           ) life (    ) 



practise (            ) practice (       ) 

think (    ,          ) thought (     ,     ) 

see (    ) sight (    ,     ) 

arrive (         ) arrival (    ) 

know (    ) knowledge (   ) 

educate (         ) education (    ) 

govern (         ) government (     ) 

hate (        ) hatred (    ) 

choose (         ) choice (     ) 



obey (        ) obedience (      ) 

serve (        ) service (    ) 

discuss (           ) discussion (       ) 

examine (          ) examination (     ) 

deduct (           ) deduction (      ) 

multiply (       ) multiplication (    ) 

amplify (           ) amplification (      ) 



           (countability)                   : 

এ                           noun এ            

             , এ                       noun এ  

                      হ     

Countable Noun 

Definition: A countable noun is the name of anything which can 

be counted by number. (                              

      countable noun    ) 

Examples : flower (   ), child (   ), book (  ), pen, star 

(    ), river (   )              এ   ,      ,              

                            এ     noun    countable 

noun       



Uncountable Noun 

Definition: An uncountable noun is the name of anything that 

cannot be counted by numbers and may be measured by some 

other units only. (                                    , 

                                  ঑           

            uncountable noun      ) 

Examples : Table        wood               হ          

এ   হ  এ    countable noun.     wood                     

    এ   হ  uncountable noun. এ          abstract noun ঑ 

uncountable noun.     ,        forgiveness. এ   এ    

abstract noun. এ                       এ   হ  uncountable 

noun. এ    , water, salt, virtue (  ), honesty (    ), air, 

sight (    ,     ), beauty (      )        হ  uncountable noun. 



Some Rules of Countables and Uncountables 

RULE-1: Many + Countable Noun 

      countable noun এ       many (    )       হ   

    : 

(1)                 - He has many books. 

(2)                       - many boys are playing 

there. 

(3)                        —She has 

broken many plates. 

(4) এ                    —There are many rules 

regarding this matter. 

[Note: countable noun-এ       much             ] 

RULE-2: A Few + Countable Noun 

A few =       ,               



(1)                       - I have a few books. 

(2)                       – He has a few friends. 

(3)                               — a few people 

went there. 

[Note : A few আ  few এ      এ                     

     ] 

RULE-3 : Few + Countable Noun 

এ     few (a few   )     ―              ‖      : 

(1)      এ                           —I 

have few friends here. 

(2)                     হ                 — There 

are few educated women in our country. 

(3)                                   (     ,     , 

৪    ৫       ) He has obtained few marks in the math. exam. 



[Note : countable noun-এ              few    a few 

         uncountable noun এ              

       little ও a little               এ        

      ] 

RULE-4: Much+ Uncountable Noun 

Countable noun-এ       ―    ‖        many       হ , 

    uncountable noun-এ       এ        much       হ   

    , 

                 – He has many friends,     এ         

         ‖—                      হ  —There is (are 

  ) much (many   ) water in this pond. 

এ      ঑           হ       : 

(1) এ                    হ    —I have much doubt 

about it. 



(2)        ৩                              —Three 

eggs per day give us much strength. 

(3)              — He has much kindness. 

RULE-5 : Little + Uncountable Noun 

Countable noun-এ               few       হ      এ   

     uncountable noun-এ       little       হ        : 

(1)                         : There is little water in the 

pot. 

(2) এ                                  —I 

have little knowledge about it. 

(3)                 ঑    হ     : I am given little milk. 

RULE-6 : More + Countable / Uncountable Noun 

   হ   many এ   much       comparative degree হ  more, 

       more countable এ   uncountable     noun এ       



      হ        : 

(1)   ঑                 — More water is needed. 

(uncountable). 

(2)   ঑                 — More people are needed. 

(countable). 

(3)        ঑              ? Does he want more money? 

RULE-7: Fewer + Countable Noun 

Rule—3       এ          sentence          

(1)                         — There are fewer lies in 

his speech today. 

(2)                           হ     — Fewer books 

were sold. 

(3)               হ       ঑            ঑   

হ    —Today fewer problems have been given as assignment. 



                          এ       এ          countable 

noun-এ      fewer      এ   হ  few এ  comparative. 

RULE-8: Less + Uncountable Noun 

Fewer         countable noun এ             হ           

uncountable noun এ       less       হ        : 

(1) এ       ঐ                       —There 

is less water in this pot than a in that pot. 

(2)                                    - He 

spends less money than his brother. 

(3)           ঑              ঑             - She 

has less weight than I. 

 

RULE-9 : Fewest + Countable Noun 

Few, fewer, fewest—এ        countable noun এ       



         

(1)                            —She has the fewest 

pens. (the এ     হ          ) 

(2)                             - I have been to the 

fewest places. 

 

RULE-10 : Least + Uncountable Noun 

Much-less-least—    uncountable noun-এ             

হ   

(1) এ                         —This glass contains 

the least water. 

(2)                  — He understands the least . 

(3)     হ                            — The girl 

seems to know the least gentility. 



RULE-11: The few + Countable Noun 

―       ‖—                               হ    হ   

the few       হ    

(1)                                   ,               

   - The few people that went there were not enough. 

(2)             হ                             হ   

     — Akbar was greater than The few other kings of India. 

(3)            '               এ                    ঑? 

- What do you want to do with The few chairs (that) you have? 

 

RULE-12 : Very few + Countable Noun 

এ  ―  ‖                                 —এ   

     very few       হ   

(1)                               – Very few people of 



Bangladesh are educated. 

(2) এ                             – Very few girls of this 

school are beautiful. 

(3)                    — He speaks very few words. 

 

RULE-13 : The Very few + Countable Noun 

Rule 11–                  এ                        

       the very few    হ                             

    

 

RULE-14 : Most + Countable / Uncountable Noun 

much more most 

many more most 



  এ , much ঑ many-এ  superlative degree এ   হ঑     

(      most) most countable এ   uncountable     noun এ  

            হ              : 

(1) এ               (      )               –

 Most people of this place are Muslims. 

(2)                   হ          – Most heat was 

wasted. 

(3)                                  - Most children are 

fond of eating sweetmeats. 

 

RULE-15 : Several + Countable Noun 

Several         ,         

(1)          /                        –

 Several students study regularly. 



(2)            হ          —– Several pills are missing. 

(3)            এ                  — Several people 

caused the chaos. 

 

RULE-16 : The Rest of + Countable/Uncountable Noun 

the rest of =     ,        

(1)                     :                    , 

                 , এ                                 

- Ten students were there: two were of science group, three were 

of arts group, and The rest of them were of commerce group. 

(2)                  হ          —— The rest of her 

pens have been lost. 

(3)                           — The rest of the people 

were sitting there. 



RULE-17 : Some + Countable / Uncountable Noun 

(1)                  —I want some water. 

(2)                এ        — Some people say so. 

(3)                   —I have bought some books. 

RULE-18 : Some of + Countable / Uncountable Noun 

(1)                           — Some of them went. 

(2)      এ                           — You can 

drink Some of the milk. 

(3)                           — Some of the trees broke 

down. 

 

RULE-19 : Many of + Countable Noun 

(1)                            — Many of them know 

magic. 



(2)                                     — Many 

of the books are written in English. 

 

RULE-20 : Much of + Uncountable Noun 

(1)                      – Much of the milk of the pot is 

stale. 

(2) এ                               — Much of the 

food contains vitamins. 

 

RULE-21 : Several of + Countable Noun 

(1)                          - Several of them are very 

honest. 

(2)                              হ        —-

 Several of the rivers of Bangladesh have become useless. 

 



Classification Of Pronouns in details 

     parts of speech            Pronoun              

এ                                     হ    

Pronoun হ  noun এ                word      : Rahim 

eats rice.       Rahim এ      He               এ  He 

হ  pronoun. Pronoun                                  

Parts of Speech               ঑   এ                  

Classification Of Pronouns in details                

 Classification Of Pronouns 

Pronoun                                       হ    

    এ            -এ                             

              



Type of pronouns Example 

1. Personal I, you, they, we he, she etc. 

2. Interrogative who? what? which ? etc. 

3. Distributive each, neither, either etc. 

4. Demonstrative this, such, that etc. 

5. Relative who, what, which, that etc. 

6. Reciprocal each other, one another etc. 

7. Reflexive and Emphatic myself, yourself, herself etc. 

8. Indefinite one, any, some etc. 



Personal Pronoun 

                                  pronoun       হ  

     personal pronoun            : 

                    : I did it. You can do 

everything. They are students. 

                  : He did it. 

Personal Pronoun                 

(a) Personal pronoun of the first person: First person        

            pronoun (      )       হ       এ         

pronoun.     : I, we, my, me, our, us, ours. etc. 

(b) Personal pronoun of the second person : Second person    

                 pronoun       হ          এ        

        হ       : You, your, yours, thou etc. 



(c) Personal pronoun of the third person: Third person        

            pronoun       হ       এ         pronoun. 

     : He, she, him, his, they, their, them etc. 

Characteristics of personal pronouns 

Number, person, case- এ                      personal 

pronoun          হ       - singular number এ  I          

হ   plural number-এ we                   , first person-

এ I, we              হ  ঑ second person- এ you, your 

       এ   third person-এ he, she, they              হ   

      nominative case-এ  he objective case এ him এ   

possessive case- এ his                     , number, person, 

঑ case-এ                      personal pronoun-এ       



        হ                              ঑ 

                 হ  : 

 

Word-notes : Thou =     , Thee =       , Thine—    , 

Thy—     

 

(a) Possessive pronoun- এ    ‘            এ      ঑    

    my, thy, her, its, our, their. এ        noun এ          

adjective এ                : My pen-(        ) , Their 

house (          )   

          ঑        mine, thine, hers, ours, yours, 

theirs. এ         হ  pronoun     (adjective       ) এ   

এ             noun         এ        of           : 



He is a friend of mine. 

(b)                : 

His table is heavier (      ) than my table. 

         table                   হ          table      

      এ           my table এ  table           my    

mine-এ            হ    

His table is heavier than mine . 

'Table' noun    এ   sentence-এ     এ           হ     

     এ            হ      

 

The gender of personal pronoun: gender      first person ঑ 

second person-এ  personal pronoun -এ               হ  

         : 



Gender First Person Second Person 

Masculine I, we, us, our etc. You, your, yours 

Feminine I, we, us, our etc. You, your, yours 

    Gender      Third person -এ personal pronoun -এ     

         হ         : 

Person Masculine Feminine Neuter 

3rd he she it 

3rd him her it 

3rd his - her, hers, its 

    they, their, theirs-এ               হ       



Use Of 'It' 

It                     হ : 

(i) Inanimate object                    : 

I have written a letter and I want to send it to my father. 

(ii) Inferior animals    ই               : 

We have a dog and we love it very much. 

(iii)          baby               : 

The child (or baby) is crying for its (his    her   ) mother. 

(iv) Preparatory    provisional (     ) subject     

sentence-এ       : 

It is good to take exercise regularly. 

It is bad to tell a lie. 

NOTE :              It       হ   এ             

Infinitive phrase    that clause           : 



It is wrong to say so ( Infinitive phrase ) 

It is true that he will come. ( that clause ) 

এ   sentence-এ       It    হ                 infinitive 

phrase    that clause           হ         : 

To say so is wrong. 

That he will come is true. 

(v) It    ও    ও      object-এ          provisional 

(     ) object         : 

I find it unscrupulous (            ) to tell him every thing. 

He thinks it fine to sacrifice. (        ) 

NOTE :    /                   sentence           

         হ                                      

      ২  sentence                হ                হ  : 

He thinks that it is fine to sacrifice (                      



       )  

এ          that এ   is                : 

He thinks it fine to sacrifice. 

             sentence                          

            

(vi) আ                       আ           

     : 

He called me but I did not know it. (এ     it= his calling me, 

        ). 

(vii) For emphasis (              ) : 

You have done it . (     এ        ) 

                  এ        —  হ         হ   : It is 

you who have done it. এ     It            pronoun 'you' এ  

              হ       



এ     : It is Biva who has (have) won the prize. 

(viii)    ও    ও cognate object     : 

We will have to walk the way. 

                 We will have to walk It . 

  হ   it      the way-         এ      হ   the way এ    

cognate object    হ   it-঑ এ    cognate object         

       

এ     : They will have to fight It (=the fight) to the end. 

He dreamt It (=this dream) long before. 

(ix) Sentence-এ      subject         ,              

                       (impersonally) : 

It rains. (     হ   ) 

It is very cold today. (            ) 

It is twelve O'clock now. 



interrogative pronoun 

                

He is the doctor we met. 

এ     noun হ  doctor.           pronoun      noun এ  

              হ     হ   interrogative pronoun-঑      

noun এ                    এ   এ                    

   হ , এ   এ                           এ   হ    

Is he the doctor we met? 

(                                              ?) 

  হ       এ   interrogative pronoun       হ          

doctor noun            এ                            

 '           হ       interrogative pronoun ―who‖-এ  এ    

          হ  এ                       '                 

এ     interrogative pronoun    হ                    



"doctor" noun             

     : Who is he? 

  হ  ,    pronoun                         হ       

interrogative pronoun       

Interrogative pronouns and the case: Interrogative pronoun 

 হ             who, which, what-এ              হ   

এ         case          who এ               হ   

     : 

Nom.Case Obj.Case Poss. Case 

who (  ) whom (    ) whose (   ?) 

Examples: Who are you? ( nominative) 



Whom do you love? (objective) 

Whose pen is this? (possessive) 

Uses of who, which, what 

Who : 

(1) Subject  হ     

: 

Singular number  হ     - Who is he? 

Plural number  হ     - Who are they? 

(2) Object  হ     

: 

Singular: Who (whom) do you want? 

Plural : Who (whorn) are you looking 

for? 

NOTE :                 object  হ     whom এ  

        who—           হ    



Which : 

Singular-এ 

: Which of these pens do you want? (      ) 

Plural-এ : 

Which Of These Books Do You Want? (      

       ) 

NOTE :                    এ       এ            

                 which       হ    

     : Which of these pens do you want? 

(= Which pen do you want?                            

  ঑?) 

What : (           ) 



Singular-

এ : What will you eat? (              ? ) 

Plural-এ : 

What are the factors that should be considered? 

(                        হ  ?) 

           : 

NOTE 

What is he? (            ?            ?) 

Who is he? (            ?           ? 

What is he? (           ?) 

Which is he? (           ?—           ) 



(iii) what ও which এ  adjective              : 

Which pen is yours? (adjective  হ    ) 

Which of these pens is yours? (pronoun  হ    ) 

What factors should be considered? (adjective  হ    ) 

 

(iv) Exclamation    আ               : 

What! Has he failed? (       !             ?) 

What a fool you are! (             !) 

এ         :           হ                       

I am looking for him. (               ) 

এ     him এ          whom              হ   I am 

looking for whom? (               ?) 

    এ  style                   হ   Grammar        

               হ   হ  — 



Who (Whom) am I looking for? (               ?) 

      , Preposition এ   who/whom এ            

হ    ,                          . . .         ? 

এ    -- 

I have come from that city-      

Which city have I come from ? 

He went there for duty's call. 

(                               ) 

        — What did he go there for ? (              

       ?) 

You are waiting for the train. 

        —–What are you waiting for? (               

   ?) 

He gave the pen to him. 



        — Who did he give the pen to? (              

         

    Who-এ      to          who       হ  whom     

    : 

To whom did he give the pen? 

        এ       ,              (structure)       

      

What not-এ         : What not      ―  ঑      ‖; 

     : 

Noun        : They have a cow, a dog, a goat, two cats, four 

sheep and what not . 

Verb        : The children played, danced, laughed, 

swam,jumped and what not. 



Distributive Pronoun 

Distribute           '       ,      '         Distributive 

pronoun                noun    pronoun-এ           

                                     —             ৷ 

Distributive Pronoun      হ   : each; either....or; neither.... 

nor; everybody; everyone         

 

           distributive pronoun          হ         

                  এ             হ              

                       

Definition: The pronoun that separates one person or thing from 

a population of persons or things is called the distributive 

pronoun. (   pronoun                          এ    

                    ‘              distributive pronoun 



      ) 

 

Each : Each            (   +এ ). এ       এ  এ    

 '               ,     এ         হ  এ     এ   singular 

                          : 

All of them went there. (                         ) 

Each of them went there. (                            ) 

      ,      (All)           (Each) এ          Each 

     All                       ,         এ    এ    

 '           এ             হ              : 

Inc. Each of the students have applied for the football match. 

Cor. Each of the students has applied for the football match. 

Inc. Each of the men and women are bound (    ) to obey 

(        ) the law. 



Cor. Each of the men and women is bound to obey the law. 

 

Either : এ  pronoun         '                          

হ           এ                   এ            singular 

verb       হ        : 

Inc. Either of the two boys are talent. (      ) 

Cor. Either of the two boys is talent. 

Inc. The two brothers went to the town;either of them have been 

to town before. 

Cor. The two brothers went to the town; either of them has been 

to town before. 

Inc. There are two pens; either are good. (             ;    

     এ         ) 

Cor. There are two pens; either is good. 

 



Neither : এ  ঑       '           '              ―        

  ‖ এ          এ   ঑ singular verb           : 

Inc. There are two pens; neither are good. (             ; 

               ) 

Cor. There are two pens; neither is good. 

 

NOTE 1 : Each of + noun/pronoun (plural)—এ           

হ   Each        distributive pronoun,     Each + singular 

noun—এ           হ   each-       adjective.      : 

Each of them has said this. (pronoun) 

Each boy has said this. (adjective) 

    ,            each             এ           

           হ  ,                 each      boy    

            :-                     boy     , each 



     

এ     Neither+noun/pronoun + nor + noun/pronoun এ   

Either + noun/pronoun + or + noun/pronoun এ           

হ   neither ঑ either        conjunction;      , 

neither/either+noun-    এ           হ  ঑ এ   adjective 

হ   

 

    neither/either+of+plural noun    pronoun-এ          

হ       neither এ   either     distributive pronoun.      

    either    neither subject  হ           হ  ঑      

pronoun এ                : Neither he nor his brother has 

done it. (                   এ         ) (conjunction). 

Either this pen or that pen was bought from England. (হ  এ  

         হ  ঐ                    হ     ) 



(conjunction). 

There are two pens here; either pen will do. (adjective) 

There are two pens here; either is good. (pronoun) 

There are two ways to do this; you can use either. (pronoun) 

 

NOTE: 2. either এ   neither       হ                

                                     হ   anyone    

none    হ        হ         : 

Inc. I have three dogs; neither of them is ferocious ( হ  ). 

Cor. I have three dogs; none of them is ferocious. 

Inc. There are many people here; either of them can do it. 

Cor. There are many people here; anyone of them can do it. 



demonstrative pronoun 

"                 এ  , ঑  , এ   , ঑               

                হ    হ   এ               

demonstrative pronoun. 

         হ          : 

This is my home. 

That is your suitcase. 

These are bad pencils but those are good. 

 

this, that, these, those-word     home, suitcase, pencils-এ  

                                  এ      হ  

Demonstrative pronoun,   হ                 — 

 

Definition: Words such as this, that, these, those, such, so, the 



same, used instead of some noun to point to it or them, are 

called demonstrative pronouns. 

Use of this, these, that, those as Pronouns : 

      Pronoun                                হ    

          : 

Singular Plural 

This (এ   ) These (এ     ) 

That (ঐ  ) Those (ঐ    ) 

     ,             ,     pronoun হ  this ঑ that এ        

      এ    plural form. 

 

(1)                                 this (plural-these) 

এ                                  that (plural-those) 



      হ         : 

This is my book and that is yours. 

These are my books and those are yours. 

NOTE : This / that / these / those + noun – এ           

হ       এ          demonstrative adjective (pronoun 

  )       : 

This man is good. (Adj) 

This is a good man. (Pron ) 

 

(2)         clause    sentence-এ       noun এ            , 

এ                                   হ  ,        

    this এ               that       হ        : 

Men (১  Noun) and money (২  Noun) are both 

needed; this (Men) gives us strength (   ) and that (Money) 



gives us wealth (   ). 

 

(3)          noun    clause       হ                    

    this    that     : 

He went to market on foot and that / this made him tired (   ). 

এ     that/this =              ঑   = his going to market. 

This book is more costly than that (=that book). 

 

(4) Emphasis                       this ঑ that       

হ   

He went there on foot. (         হ                  ) 

    He went there and that on foot. (                  

এ                হ    ) 

They must repay the loan within two days. (                



     ঋ            হ   ) 

    They must repay the loan and that within two days. 

(                      ঋ            হ   ) 

 

এ                     হ  : 

I requested much but he would not help me. I addressed him as 

my brother and then he helped me. 

(                                      হ        

                             এ                

  হ        ) 

 

এ     and then he helped me (এ                  হ    

   )—                                 এ       

                হ       —এ   এ           ঑ 



        হ   ঑                         হ   and it was 

only then that he helped me. 

এ    , 

Then I understood the problem. (                

         ) 

                                — It was only then 

that I understood the problem. (এ                      

       ) 

    , For this reason he could not pass. (এ              

            ) 

                                   - It is for this 

reason that he could not pass. (এ                     

       ) 

  হ   that                                  হ   



     

It is only then that + (এ        ই)  

এ   

It is for this reason that + ... এ      ই  

 

(v) এ    noun-                           singular-এ 

that এ   plural- এ those       হ        : 

The rice of Barishal is finer than the rice of Khulna. (         

                         ) 

                  the rice    হ                  : 

The rice of Barishal is finer than that of Khulna. এ    , 

The streets of Khulna are not wider than the streets of Dhaka. 

                 : 



The streets of Khulna are not wider than those of Dhaka. 

এ                                  ঑         হ    

NOTE :                 

The climate (      ) of Dhaka is better than Khulna. 

           Incorrect,      Khulna ঑ than-এ           the 

climate                               the climate 

                ,                       that. এ     

Inc. The station of Kamalapur is not as big as Khulna. 

Cor. The station of Kamalapur is not as big as that of Khulna. 

Inc. The buildings of New York are bigger than Dhaka. 

Cor. The buildings of New York are bigger than those of Dhaka. 

 

Such-এ         : 

Such (     ,        )     demonstrative pronoun     



                            noun               এ  

        as       

He was a doctor and we believed him to be as such. (     

এ          এ                           ) 

You are gentle persons and should act as such. (          

এ                                  ) 

He laughed at the poet and such was his behaviour. 

 

NOTE : such      adjective ঑ adverb    ঑       হ   

       such     pronoun,     adjective,        

adverb—এ       '             Adjective এ   adverb 

 হ     such এ     হ            adjective এ   adverb 

                             

 



The same-এ         : 

The same    ঑    ঑ demonstrative pronoun           

হ             এ      as       হ   The same as =     

এ        

They did the same as we (=we did). Ram will do the same 

as Sham (=as sham will do). 

 

So-এ         : 

So -demonstrative pronoun  হ           হ             

এ          say , think, hope, desire, want, demand        

verb এ           

Babu : Will it rain? 

Tara : I don't think so. (              হ    ) 

Shitu : I take exercise every morning. 



Bithi : So do I. (   ঑    ). 

Karim: How do you know this? 

Shuman : People say so (      এ       ) 

Relative pronoun 

             '      

I know the man. (                 ) 

He lost his bag. (              হ          ) 

       '                            —             

                   হ                      — 

I know the man who lost his bag. এ       ঑           — 

I have lost the book. 

You gave me the book 

          ঑       

I have lost the book that you gave me. 



         হ         who এ   that    হ    '     '    

               হ   এ   হ  relative pronoun. Relative 

pronoun—  '                    এ   এ                

       noun                                    that 

            book   এ   এ               '          

         হ   এ    relative pronoun এ                : 

Definition: The relative pronoun is that pronoun which refers to 

some noun or pronoun previously mentioned and at the same 

time joins two sentences. (   pronoun                   noun 

   pronoun                                          

relative pronoun     ) 

Who, which, that, what, but, as-এ     relative pronoun     

      হ   

 



Who-এ         : 

Who—                        ;                

    : 

The boy who came yesterday is my brother. (এ     who      

boy               হ   ) 

This is a man. saw him yesterday. -                      

  ঑       

This is the man whom I saw yesterday. 

এ               এ   'a'       হ     the-          

who          হ   whom       হ          , whom      

   man              হ                   object-এ 

      হ      

 

Which-এ         : 



        ,         , ঑                   which 

      হ        : 

          : 

This is a baby. The baby cried for its mother. 

           which                  

This is the baby which cried for its mother. 

              : 

This is my table. I bought it last month.                     

    

This is my table which I bought last month. 

ই              : 

They have a cow. It gives a calf (     ) every year. 

                  হ   

They have a cow which gives a calf every year. 



That-এ         : 

that      ঑                     হ   এ   singular ঑ 

plural     noun- এ                

          : 

This is a patient (     ). 

He was taken to the hospital (     হ              হ      ) 

                      ঑       : 

This is the patient that (who) was taken to the hospital. 

         : 

This is a table. I bought it yesterday. 

                         

This is the table that I bought yesterday. 

Plural Number-এ: 

These are books. 



I borrowed (             ) them from my friend, Lira. 

                        

These are books that I borrowed from my friend Lira. 

 

What-এ         : 

What (=  )                            হ         

   হ            : 

I understood. (                   ) 

He said something. (                ) 

            এ                 

I understood that which he said. (                    

         ) 

           that which = ―   . . .   ‖              হ      

      relative pronoun এ           হ      এ         



    এ       relative pronoun    হ             হ        

         compound relative.     ,       relative pronoun-এ  

                    relative pronoun    হ  what,       

                 এ             ; I understood what he 

said.   হ   what = that which. 

What এ       antecedent                    ?         

     : 

He made it . I bought it. 

                         

I bought what he made. 

    I bought it what he made হ             what      

               what এ               এ  it হ  antecedent 

             what-এ  এ         antecedent      এ     

Listen to that he says.             হ   Listen to what he 



says.       what                 (that)     antecedent    

      হ       

 

But-এ         : 

But-               conjunction  হ        হ         

    এ      ঑    ঑ relative pronoun  হ           হ   

                     : 

There is no mother who does not love her child. (এ           

                            ) 

এ     who does not= but      ঑             এ         

        ―love verb এ                   s/es           

           হ                    — 

There is no mother but loves her child. এ     

There is no man but wishes to be happy. (এ                  



        হ          ) 

But—এ         pronoun    who এ                     

     who এ    relative pronoun. 

But                           but-঑ এ     এ    relative 

pronoun. 

 

As-এ         : 

Relative Pronoun  হ     as                       হ   

such+ noun+as  

the same+noun+as  

as+adjective+as  - হ   -             

so+adjective + as  -   -             

He needs such a boy as (who   ) will be honest. (     এ   



এ                  হ      ) 

We need such people as will vote for us. 

This book is the same as that. (এ          ঐ      এ   ) 

He is as tall as I. (                 ) 

She is not so beautiful as her sister. (                       

   ) 

 

Who এ   Which এ         : 

Restrictive Use (          হ  ): 

The man is good. 

এ                      হ    man           এ     

           এ        word    হ       হ            

man     ঑           (specifically) এ               

                  এ                    



The man who came here is good. 

এ     এ        -     man   good            ; 

         -       এ     এ      (came here)             

হ          who—     এ                      

     এ   (came here) man এ                     

        এ     who       হ            who এ  

restrictive use. এ     

The pen which I bought is missing (হ          ) 

         which এ  restrictive    হ           

এ  Restrictive "who    ―which           clause    হ      

হ  " adjective clause.      who came here এ   which I 

bought—clause       adjective clause. 

 

Continuative Use. 



I went to Rahim. Rahim told me a story. The story was fine. 

                         এ      and              

                       ; 

I went to Rahim and he told me a story and it was fine.     

এ                             who ঑ which          

          

     : 

I went to Rahim who (=and he) told me a story which (and it) 

was fine. 

 

এ       who এ   "which" noun-এ                     

          হ   ,                            হ      

            continuity           হ                   

হ      who, which-এ  এ           হ         



continuative use. 

 

এ        who    which         clause    হ           

coordinate (principal) clause এ          হ  compound 

sentence. 

 

Adverbial use. 

The thief was punished. (                 হ   ) 

He stole the money. (                    ) 

                 ২     হ       (cause)          হ  

              এ                                

     

The thief was punished because (    ) he stole the money. 

                    



The thief because he stole the money was punished. 

এ   because he=who         ঑       

The thief who stole the money was punished.   হ   who      

এ          (cause)         এ     

The book which (=because it) was old was sold out.      

                  

I will appoint (         ) a man. He will do the work.      

  '               হ      ,         হ        (purpose). 

                       এ                    

এ      হ          '                 : I will appoint a 

man for the purpose that (এ           ) he will do the 

work.     for the purpose that he = who              হ  — 

I will appoint a man who will do the work. (    এ    

                               )   হ   এ  who      



purpose                  এ    — I have bought a 

pen which I will use for the exam.                       

                  (purpose) হ                হ   

        হ         who এ   'which      purpose          

         who এ   which          হ        cause 

(    )    purpose (     )              হ         

adverbial use হ   এ   who    which    clause-এ       

              adverbial clause.                  

adverbial clause               

That-এ         : 

that     restrictive sense-এ       হ   

 

(1) Superlative degree- এ       

....adj. (sup) + noun + that + s + ever + v....  



     : He is the most intelligent boy that I have ever seen. 

(                                                 ) 

It was the biggest bird that was ever caught. (            

হ              এ          হ    ) 

 

(2) 

a. .....the same + noun + that +..........  

b. .....the only + noun+that+..........  

C. .....any + noun + that..........  

d. .....all + noun + that +..........  

e. .....the one + noun + that +..........  

a. This is the same house that my father sold last year. (এ   

                                             ) 



b. He is the only teacher that can teach us English. (     

এ                                          ) 

c. I will give it to any boy that can sing well. (            , 

                     ,          এ       ) 

d. He did not get all the money that he needed. (              

                           ) 

e. The one book that can be used, for this topic is this one. ( এ  

topic-এ      এ                হ               হ  এ  

     ) 

 

(3) Who, what, which- এ   interrogative pronoun এ  

           

a. who.....that... 

b. which....that... 



C. what.....that... 

a. Who is the man that says so? 

b. Which is the pen that you like most? 

c. What is it that you conceal (           ) from me? 

(4) 

Αll---------that 

everything----------that 

any----------that 

none----------that 

no---------that 

nothing----------that 

nobody----------that much----------that 

little----------that 

All that glitters is not gold (                   হ     ) 



There is no possibility that the patient will come round ( 

              ঑                    )         

As এ   So এ         : 

(1) 

a. .... such+noun+as+...  

b. ....the same + noun + as/that  

      Pattern-এ       হ   as       relative pronoun. 

a. I want such boys as are honest. 

b. This is the same book as that. 

c. This is the same book that/as you gave me. 

(c)    that            এ        verb           

       হ       

Inc. He wants such a wife who will love him. 

cor. He wants such a wife as will love him. 



Inc. This is the same pencil like that. 

cor. This is the same pencil as that. 

(2) 

a. ...as+Adj+as+Noun/Pronoun/Noun phrase  

b. ...so+Adj+as+Noun/Pronoun/Noun phrase.  

a. He is as strong as his brother. 

b. You are not so friendly as your sister. 

(3) 

Karim: Do you think that he will pass! 

Rahim: Yes, I think so. 

এ     so=that he will pass.       think-verb                

clause         so       হ      এ    hope, desire, 

suppose, expect, believe        verb এ              clause 

এ      so       হ         : 



Shampa: Do you believe that she is a thief. 

Rumpa : No, I don't believe so. 

এ    , so = that she is a thief. 

Mitul : Do you hope that she will be successful in life? 

Titul : Yes, I hope so. 

এ    , so = that she will be successful in life. 

Reciprocal pronoun 

Reciprocal           হ  ‗               ‖         

         : 

A→B       A           B      এ       reciprocal হ      

         এ                       

A→B 

A←B 

এ          এ               (reciprocal)              



  A     B            , B-঑ A-          

       ৫                                       

     each    every    হ             : 

Each boy said this (            এ         ) 

        ঐ                ―                    

   ‖ এ           হ   each other, one another    হ   

     হ                                            

          : 

এ                            -এ        এ            

                       এ                    এ  

     হ   one another       হ    

The five friends talked with one another (                  

                      ) 

                         হ ,   হ                  



হ         : 

       '   এ                — They two love each 

other. 

এ  one another এ   each other—       reciprocal pronoun. 

Inc. The ten students love each other. 

Cor. The ten students love one another. 

Inc. The two sisters help one another. 

Cor. The two sisters help each other. 

NOTE :                              '             

         হ          ঑                            

      



Reflexive and emphatic pronoun 

Reflexive Pronoun 

                  

She killed herself. (     হ           ) 

You fan yourself. (                      ) 

He hurt himself. (                    ) 

God helps them who help themselves. (            হ    

                      হ        ) 

 

                 subject হ  she এ   object   herself. 

    হ      object    (herself) subject (she)-এ  এ        ; 

object-এ       subject এ              হ           

           yourself, himself, themselves—এ     হ  



object.                               ,           

object     subject এ                      এ   objects 

       reflexive object. 

 

Definition: A reflexive pronoun is one used in the objective 

case in which the meaning of the subject is reflected, indicating 

that the action of the sentence turns back to the subject. 

(Reflexive pronoun হ  objective case এ           pronoun 

         subject এ              এ            subject 

                 subject এ                 এ        

    ) 

 

এ     "subject এ              ‖     ঑ "subject এ  

     ―action—এ         ঑  ‖                         



   হ    ,       , subject এ             এ       

                                           ,       

                             

Reflexive Pronoun এ   ঠ  : 

Person 

Personal 

Pronoun 

Reflexive 

Pronoun 

Reflexive 

Pronoun 

  

(singular) (plural) 

First I , we myself ourselves 

Second 

thou (   ) 

you (    ) 

you (      ) 

thyself 

yourself yourselves 



Third 

he 

she 

they 

it 

himself 

herself 

itself themselves 

Indefinite pronoun-one এ       self          reflexive 

pronoun- oneself         হ   

Emphatic Pronoun 

                  

He did it (    হ         ) 

He himself did it.' (                      ) 

                              এ  ,           

         subject (He) এ      এ                ঑   

হ    এ         ঑               himself.         এ   



    reflexive pronoun         , reflexive pronoun        

object           হ    এ     himself এ          pronoun 

(noun ঑ হ       )-           ‘                      

এ       emphatic pronoun (                        ). 

  হ          — 

Definition: The pronoun that is used after a noun or pronoun to 

add an emphasis on it is called the emphatic pronoun. (Noun    

pronoun এ             pronoun                    

         emphatic pronoun     ) 

NOTE. 

(a) emphatic pronoun    noun-এ                হ       

              

I met the president. (                         

           ) 



I met the president himself . (                       

               ) 

               president                  ঑        

             himself       হ      

(b) Reflexive pronoun এ   emphatic pronoun-এ      এ   

   এ  ,     এ       হ            Reflexive pronoun 

      object  হ           হ  এ   emphatic pronoun 

   হ   হ  noun/pronoun এ                           

(c)    ঑    ঑ emphatic pronoun    word এ           

     হ       

              ,              এ        এ      

preposition       হ   

(You) Take care of yourself. 

I went to see it for myself . (                         



          ) 

She wanted a pen for herself . 

(d) Ownself    ownselves    হ    '      ঑    ঑      

         হ       gender-এ-  এ   '    pronoun    হ   

                

Singular-এ ownself এ   plural-এ ownselves       হ   

I bought it for my ownself. (এ                      

          ) 

People should not always think of their ownselves. 

       : Possessive case+ownself/ownselves—এ      

      হ   

Indefinite pronoun 

Indefinite                এ                      

He says that Mr. Brown is a scientist (      ). 



এ     He says—                      এ           

                   এ                     -঑         

                    

Some say that Mr. Brown is a scientist. 

এ     Some say—                       ?           

        '       হ       Some—এ             '        

            এ     

Many saw the accident. (                         ) 

Any of them will go. (              এ         ) 

They say that God exists. (                     ) 

None can do this. (     এ                ) 

           many, any, they, none — pronoun             

         /                এ      indefinite pronoun. 

এ     one, other, another, several, few, all       indefinite 



pronoun  হ           হ   

(a) Any : Interrogative sentence-এ : 

Did Any of them go? (                    ?) 

         ―any ‖ indefinite pronoun           হ      

Negative Sentence-এ : 

Kamal : Do you have a pen? 

Karim : No, I haven't any. (     এ   ঑    ) 

NOTE: any+noun —এ           হ      হ   adjective, 

     : Any man can do it.     any+of+noun(plural) – এ     

      হ      হ   

indefinite pronoun.      subject    object  হ         any 

      হ      হ   indefinite pronoun.      : 

A: Have you solved the problems? (                   

           ?) 



B : No, I have not solved any . (    এ   ঑              ) 

            "any" object           হ      

"Any"-singular ঑ plural     number-এ       হ         

(b) Some :        plural-এ       হ   (singular-এ     

adjective  হ           হ  ) 

             : There are many students here; some are from 

class nine and the rest of them (    ) are from class ten. 

There are many tables here; some are new and some are old. 

            : 

NOTE. [Some+noun –এ           হ   some—    

adjective হ   

     : some people (Noun) are dishonest (   ).     

some+verb —       object  হ     some       হ          

হ  indefinite pronoun.      : Many people live in the 



village; some are happy, some unhappy. এ     some+ verb 

(are) —এ           হ          , 

Belal : Will you buy books today? 

Helal : Oh yes, I will buy some . 

এ     "buy"-verb এ  object  হ     some       হ       

(c) One : 

(1) এ  Nominative এ   objective case — এ     হ  one এ   

possessive case এ     হ  one's. 

                            হ ,               '        

    হ         এ  one       হ        : 

You should respect your mother, (                        

        ) 

             You এ                  হ    

    One should respect one's mother. (             



     ) 

                                                

        হ     

এ     : One should not lose heart in danger. 

(               হ঑            ) 

               —       হ                        

                 

Inc. One does not know when he will die. (                

        ) 

Cor. One does not know when one will die. 

Inc. One should do her duty. 

Cor. One should do one's duty. 

এ     possessive case  '   one's হ   

Inc. One should not waste away his time. 



Cor. One should not waste away one's time. 

Note : one এ      American English-এ his-঑       হ   

(2) Indefinite Numerical Pronoun        one এ         : 

             noun এ            এ          singular noun-

এ       one এ   plural noun-এ       ones       হ    

    : Those mangoes are green (     ); these mangoes are ripe 

(    ). 

                  mangoes       হ                  

        ones (   হ   plural)    হ        হ         : 

Those mangoes are green; these are the ripe ones . এ    , 

This pencil is not good; I want a good pencil. 

                pencil-এ          one (   হ   singular) 

   হ          — 

This pencil is not good; I want a good one. 



(3) No/every/each+one- এ          হ  ,       one এ  

             word এ   qualify      এ     one's 

         হ   his, her, him, he              হ         : 

Inc. No one should kill away one's time. 

Cor. No one should kill away his/her time. 

Inc. There are sixty boys in the class; each one has (have ) 

done one's hometask. 

Cor. There are sixty boys in the class, each one has 

done his hometask. 

(4) One of + plural noun- এ         possessive case-এ 

one's হ    , 

his, her হ    

Inc. One of the boys has done one's hometask. 

Cor. One of the boys has done his hometask. 

NOTE. One of এ     plural noun     singular verb      



      One of+pl.noun+sing. verb 

Inc. One of the five men have said this. 

Cor. One of the five men has said this. 

Inc. One of the girls work in the factory. 

Cor. One of the girls works in the factory. 

Inc. She is one of my sister. 

Cor. She is one of my sisters . 

(                     এ   ) 

Inc. One of my friend said this. 

Cor. One of my friends said this. 

NOTE : No 'òne =None. এ   singular ঑ plural          

      হ   এ   এ   countable ঑ uncountable     noun এ  

           হ   

    : They are five friends there, but none can play well, 

(counlable noun, singular number.) 



None but the honest(= all the honest persons) deserve (      

হ঑  ) the prize. (countable noun, plural number.) 

Can you give me some water? Oh, sorry, I have none . 

(uncountable noun, singular number) 

 


